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DIVISION FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION
NEW YORK STATE PARKS AND RECREATION
ALBANY, NEW YORK (518) 474-0479
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UNIQUE SITE No. 103U5_0005/0

QUAD
SERIES
NEG. NO.

YOUR NAME: _ann__oLIslip_ﬂloﬁn_Hall_ DATE: _8/10/79

655 Main Street

" YOUR ADDRESS:Islip, N.Y,

ORGANIZATION (if any):__Depar ptof Plannin nd Dev
_***!*t#t**t*##tttttlt#it#tttt***t*t*
IDENTIFICATION
1. BUILDING NAME (S): Ml_e__&gngz_gatwnal Church
2. COUNTY: _Suffolk TOWN/CITY: _Islip VILLAGE: _Sayville

- 3. STREET LOCATION: __Middle Road

" 4. OWNERSHIP: - a. public (] b private (] -

- 5. PRESENT OWNER: ADDRESS:
6. USE: Original: Chnrch Present: Church

. 7. ACCESSIBILITY TO PUBLIC: Exterior visible from public road: Yes & No (J
Interior accessible: Explain

DESCRIPTION S . -
8. BUILDING . a. clapboard 1 b, stone [J c. brick J  d. board and batten

MATERIAL: . ¢ cobblestone [J f. shingles ® g. stucco (] other:

9. STRUCTURAL

a. wood frame with. interlocking joints (]
SYSTEM: b. wood frame with light members [

¢. masonry  load bearing walls (]

d.

(if known)
o metal (explain)

e. other

b. good [

10. CONDITION: . excellent & ¢. fair [ d. deteriorated (]
1. INTEGRITY:  a. original site & b. moved (]  if so,when?
. ¢ list. major alterations and dates (if known):
BLATO NI =A . neZ.. 123

13. MAP: Bowe-Anderson

TELEPHONE: (516)224-5450
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14. THREATS TO BUILDING: a. none known X1 b. zoning [J ' ¢. roads [
c d. developers (J e. deterioration (] :
_ f. other: : :
15. RELATED OUTBUILDINGS AND PROPERTY:
' “a. barn{J b. carriage house [] c. garage [J
d.privy O e shed [ f. greenhouse [J
g.shop 00  h. gardens O3 :
" i. landscape features: -
: S ... i other: Parish house
16. SURROUNDINGS OF THE BUILDING _(check more than one if necessary):
T : “ - a.open land b. woodland [J
¢. scattered buildings [ :
d. densely built-up (B~ e. commercial KX
f. industrial (] g. residential (&
h. other: ,

17. INTERRELATIONSHIP OF BUILDING AND SURROUNDINGS:
_ (Indicate if building or structure is in an historic district)

The Congregational Church is on the north side of Middle Road,
across from Collling Avenue, : - : :

18. OTHER NOTABLE FEATURES QOF BUILDING AND SITE (iricluding interior. features if known):

Cross-gabled Church with tall corner entrance tower that-.is
topped by a pyramidal roof and eylindrical corners., 3 round
topped stained glass windows on south facade, with decorative
pattern-applied shingles throughout, particularly at entry.

* SIGNIFICANCE N _

19. DATE OF INITIAL CONSTRUCTION: 1888
ARCHITECT: " (Designer) Deacon Robert Nunns
BUILDER: =

20. HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL IMPORTANCE: _
The . first settlers in Sayville were mostly Congregationalists
who came from NewEngland and Eastern Long Island., The first

Congregational Church in Sayville was built on the site of the
present Church in 1849, Lo

Has Tiffany stained glass window reportedly made by Benjamin -
Sellers, an English artist, ‘ ' '

A%

21. SOURCES:

Sa 43..

Charles P, Dickerson, A H-‘istorv of the Sayville C'ommunity) Suffolk'

County News, 1975,

E. Belcher Hyde, Atlas of Suffolk County, Long Island, vol, 1,

22. THEME: Ocean Shore, Brooklyp: 1902,

Prepared by: Society for the Preservation of Long Island Antiquities

Setauket, New York 11733
Nina Monastero, Research Assistant
August, 1979



9. SAYVILLE CONGREGATIONAIL
UNITED CHURBRCH OF CHRIST
Deacon Robert Nunns, Builder

T. MARK'S EPISCOPAL CHURCII. ISLIP
Richard Morris Hunt, Architect
1878-80

o
-l
w
=

38, CHURCH OF THE ATONEMENT, QUOGUE
Sidney V. Stratton, Architect
1883-84

i

41, NORTHPORT TBUST COMPANY

Myers & Gatling, The Architecture of Suffolk County, Hecksher
Museum, 1971.
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Island is a particularly good example of the type
and dates from circa 1870-73. Bchind the lacy
upper porch the openings are pointed in the
Gothic manner. The pierced-work trim gives an
appropriately light and festive appearance to the
house.

Airy wooden “gingerbread” trim was not
confined to summer houses, as may be seen from
the Leuthardt Barn in East Moriches. This es-
pecially elegant barn may date from as early as
circa 1855 but is probably later. Few barns of its
day surpassed it in attractiveness.

The St. James Station of the Long Island
Railroad, a board-and-batten structure built in
1873 by Calvin L. Hommedieu, exhibits again the
fondness for “gingerbread” trim. The elaborately
convoluted brackets supporting the overhanging
roof manage to be both fancy and robust, The
railroad deserves credit for restoring this charm-
ing building, the oldest of its stations.

St. Mark’s Episcopal Church at Islip, de-
signed by the major New York architect Richard
Morris Hunt, was built in 1878-80 with funds
donated by William Kissam Vanderbilt. While
Hunt used elements of mediaeval Norwegian
stave church design in this remarkable wooden
church, it is by no means a copy of any earlier
church. The combination of horizontal and verti-
cal elements creates a dynamic tension handled
with consummate skill. The half-timber work of
the apse presages the vogue for such work in the
1890’s and later, and the continuous band of win-
dows above it seems almost modern. The interior
has a fine wooden open truss ceiling and several
Tiffany windows, inclading his earliest ecclesi-
astical window (1878), representing Saint Mark.*'
This edifice may fairly be termed the most
architecturally distinguished nineteenth-century
church in the Countv. The adjoining Parish
House of 1890 by I. H. Green harmonizes well
with Hunt’s work.

An equally interesting and almost equally
distinguished church, the “shingle-style” Church
of the Atonement (Episcopal), was built at

-

Myers and Gatling, The Architecture of Suffolk County, Hecksher Museum, 1971,

21
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Quogue in 1883-84 from designs by Sidney V.
Stratton. This cruciform church sits low to the
ground, The large, low square crossing tower
with its concave roof and convex-roofed dormers
is the focal point of the composition. This tower,
and the overall shingled texture, unify the whole
exterior. The dormer finials and the fine wrought-
iron cross with weather vane provide lively ac-
cents at the skyline. The interior walls are clad
with imbricated shingles, an unusual treatment.
Several Tiffany windows* and a handsome “jew-
elled” hanging chancel cross, probably by the
Tiffany firm, enrich the interior of this remark-
able church,

The difference between the work of highly
sophisticated architects and the competent but
conventional designers is seen by comparing the
two previous examples with the Sayville Congre.

gational United Church of Christ, built in 1888

by Deacon ‘Robert Nunns. This cross-gabled

church with tall corner entrance tower is of the

new auditorium tvpe favored by Evangelical sects.

Stylistically, it emplovs “Romanesque” clichés (an

anomally in wood), but it is a pleasing example of

its genre. The tower is its most effective feature,

The Congregational Church at Patchogue,
built of a warm red brown stone circa 1895, is
the most imposing of a series of Protestant
churches built in South Shore towns in the 1880’s
and 1890’s in the Second Romanesque Revival
manner.”” Stone is certainly a more appropriate
material than wood for the style, and the tower
of the Patchogue church is really quite fine.

The Northport Trust Company (now an in-
surance office) at 45 Main Street in Northport
combines two styvles. The arch and stumpy paired
colonettes of the brown stone first story and the
third story windows over a corbelled sill are in
the Romanesque manner, while the stepped gable
and the escutcheon on it derive from Dutch
Renaissance forms. Only a purist, however, would
fault this quite handsome, solid, and dignified
little commercial structure for its eclecticism. The
contrast between the stone base and light brick
superstructure works very well.
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TOWN OF ISLIP
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

RE:

The attached papers are referred for the purpose
indicated below:

O Asrequested

(L Please note and file

U Please review and advise
Q Please handle

&/ For your Information

REMARKS:

dﬂ&w\) WJM ko

Signature



HLE IN BSPLYA ORAWER WiITH
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a
& g New York State Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation
g % Historic Preservation Field Services Bureau
% NEW YORK STATE § Peebles Island, PO Box 189, Waterford, New York 12188-0189 518-237-8643

B%ggggéﬁgp June 16 ?_CLD.E;._1
et
MEGCEIVEIR
r_‘ )

o

Mr. Pete McGowan 1 _ | '
Town Supervisor g ! dif
Town of Islip j A
655 Main Street

' T DEPT_OF PLANMING
e T AND DEVELOPMENT L

Re: Sayville Congregational United Church of Christ
131 Middle Road '
Sayville, Nassau County

Dear Mr. McGowan:

Following a detailed review, the State Review Board has recommended to
the Commissioner of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation, who is the
New York State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO), that the property
identified above be listed on the New York State Register of Historic Places
and nominated to the National Register of Historic Places.

After reviewing the nomination, the SHPO has agreed with the
recommendation of the State Review Board and has listed the property on the
State Register of Historic Places. We shall now forward the nomination to
the Keeper of the National Register in Washington, D. C.

If the Keeper of the National Register approves the nomination, the
property will be listed on the National Register. You will be notified when
this decision is made.

Information about the results of State and National Register listing
were included in our earlier notification letter. If you have any further
questions, please contact your field representative Virginia Bartos, at the
New York State Historic Preservation Field Services Bureau or call (518)
237-8643 ext. 3256.

Sincerely,

A Rurport

Ruth L. Pierpont
Director

Historic Preservation
Field Services Bureau

RLP:1lsa

An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Agency

':5 printed on recycled paper





